FD-KUL-A003(02)/2/2023-FCA - FD(KLU)-FOREST CIRCLE KULLU

HP Forest Department

1/389005/2024

Kullu Forest Division, Kullu

Dated Kully, the April, 2024

From: DFO, Kullu.

Subject:

Memo:

To: CF, Kullu.

Diversion of 0.7995 hectare of forest land in favour of Seraj Hydro Power
Developers for the construction of Sajla SHEP (2.0 MW) located near
Khakhnal Village of Tehsil Manali Distt. Kullu, HP withing the jurisdiction
of Kullu Forest Division. (Proposal: FP/HP/HYD/150023/2021)

Kindly refer to online EDS dated 09.04.2024 raised by your office on the above

cited subject.

2.

The reply to the EDS dated 09.04.2024 is given under:-

S.N.

EDS

Reply

Confirm whether this project
is  within the carrying
capacity of the river Beas.

The user agency has informed that the power
potential of river Beas as per Cumulative Impact
Assessment (CIA) and Carrying Capacity Study (CCS)
has not been carried out for the projects <5 MW
capacity by the Directorate of Energy Department,
GoHP. The letter in this regard from concerned
department has been uploaded at Sr. No.54 against
additional information of Part-I.

Therefore, this project is not within the carrying
capacity of the river Beas.

This is submitted for favour of kind information and necessary action please.

Signed by
Angel Chauhan
Date: 22-04-2024 15:48:01

Divisional Forest Officer,
Kullu Forest Division, Kullu.
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